




 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













 

 







 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









































































CORRESPONDENCE AFTER NOTIFICATION OF 

SCOPING REPORT FOR PUBLIC REVIEW AND 

COMMENT   
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Rozanne Els

From: Rozanne Els <rozanne@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 05 November 2018 7:46 AM

To: 'bitsangk@gamagara.gov.za'

Subject: FW: Focus Group Meeting Hyperion solar PV facilities

Importance: High

Good day Lebo,

Please could you urgently respond to my emails below to secure the meeting.

Thank you and kind regards,

Rozanne Els
Public Participation Co-ordinator | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: Rozanne Els [mailto:rozanne@savannahsa.com]
Sent: 02 November 2018 9:00 AM
To: 'bitsangk@gamagara.gov.za' <bitsangk@gamagara.gov.za>
Subject: Focus Group Meeting Hyperion solar PV facilities
Importance: High

Dear Lebo,

The emails below has reference,

I have been trying to call you, but seems that I cannot get hold of you.

Please could you let me know if the meeting will be possible and provide feedback as per emails below ?

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,

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
Sent: 01 November 2018 11:03 AM
To: 'bitsangk@gamagara.gov.za' <bitsangk@gamagara.gov.za>
Subject: Focus Group Meeting Hyperion solar PV facilities
Importance: High
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Good day Lebo,

Do you have any feedback on the email below yet ?

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
Sent: 31 October 2018 12:15 PM
To: 'bitsangk@gamagara.gov.za' <bitsangk@gamagara.gov.za>
Subject: Focus Group Meeting Hyperion solar PV facilities
Importance: High

Dear Lebo,

I recall our earlier conversation per telephone.

We would like to arrange a meeting with the Municipal manager and other officials on the 9th of November 2018 at
09h00. Kindly confirm if this will be suitable ? Also if you could please arrange for the venue to take place at the
Municipalities boardroom/chambers.

I will send a formal invitation with all the information by the end of the week.

Also, please could you provide me with your details so that I can update the project database ? we have the Municipal
Manager’s secretary as Ingrid de Koker.

Name:
Surname:
Designation:
Tel:
Cell:
Email Address:
Physical Address:

Also if you could confirm that the Municipal Manager’s details that we have is correct:

Thusoeng Itumeleng
Municipal Manager
Tel: 053 723 6000
Email: clementi@gamagara.gov.za

Thank you and kind regards,
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Rozanne Els

From: Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 20 November 2018 7:35 AM

To: 'Msimango Philani (KBY)'

Cc: 'Rozanne Els'; 'Thalita Botha'

Subject: RE: Reminder: Hyperion Solar Notification of Availability of Scoping Report for public

review

Dear Mr Msimango,

Thank you for the confirmation of receipt of the four (4) Scoping Reports by the Water Quality Management at DWS:
Northern Cape Province.

We are looking forward to the Assessors’ comments.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation & Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: Msimango Philani (KBY) <MsimangoP@dws.gov.za>
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 7:22 AM
To: Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>
Cc: 'Rozanne Els' <rozanne@savannahsa.com>; 'Thalita Botha' <thalita@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Hyperion Solar Notification of Availability of Scoping Report for public review

Good Day

Kindly take note that the reports have been received by Water Quality Management on the 19th of November 2018 for four
separate projects and each have been assigned to an assessor. The assessor will contact you once the reports have been
assessed.
Also please take note that my surname is Msimango and not “Msimanga”. I would appreciate it if you could address me
accordingly next time.

Regards

Mr. Philani P. Msimango
BSc - Geological Sciences (UKZN); BSc Hons - Geohydrology (UFS-IGS)

Control Scientific Technician
Water Quality Management - Lower Vaal
Northern Cape Provincial Operations
E: msimangop@dws.gov.za
T: +27 53 836 7649
Private Bag X6101| 28 Central Road | Beaconsfield | Kimberley| 8301
"The man that once did sell the lion’s skin, While the beast lived was killed with hunting him" - William Shakespeare
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From: Nicolene Venter [mailto:nicolene@savannahsa.com]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Msimango Philani (KBY)
Cc: 'Rozanne Els'; 'Thalita Botha'
Subject: RE: Reminder: Hyperion Solar Notification of Availability of Scoping Report for public review

Dear Mr Msimanga,

I can confirm that I discussed the distribution of Environmental Impact Assessment and Basic Assessment Reports to the
Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS): Northern Cape Province, with Mr Abe Abrahams.

It was confirmed that all Reports must please be addressed and sent to his Office and from there he will allocate it to
the relevant DWS Case Officer and should DWS National needs a copy, he will send it to them.

I will be in contact with Mr Abrahams’ Office on Monday to follow-up on the matter and will revert to you soon
thereafter.

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
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:56 PM
To: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Cc: 'Nicolene Venter' <nicolene@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Hyperion Solar Notification of Availability of Scoping Report for public review

Good Day

Thank you for the response. Do you not receive an acknowledgement that it is being sent/delivered because normally we
receive a notification stating that the email has been delivered to the recipient.
I will follow up with IT because there is no record of such an email at my disposal and I do not remember reading such an
email. Also there is no records of the Reports being submitted to Water Quality Management but I will follow up with
Registry, perhaps its an administrative error.

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

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:50 PM
To: Msimango Philani (KBY)
Cc: 'Nicolene Venter'
Subject: Reminder: Hyperion Solar Notification of Availability of Scoping Report for public review

Good day,

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached the Proof of Email that the initial email was sent to you.

Kindly note that a CD and a Hard Copy was sent to the Department to Mr Abe Abrahams.
Waybill No.:1298110704

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

From: Msimango Philani (KBY) [mailto:MsimangoP@dws.gov.za]
Sent: 16 November 2018 9:58 AM
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com
Subject: RE: Reminder: Hyperion Solar Notification of Availability of Scoping Report for public review

Good Day

I do not recall receiving the initial email and I have no record of this email.
Can you please verify with your records if indeed I did receive the initial email? Please send that verification to me so I can
follow up with our IT Department as I have no records of this.

Also please forward the hardcopy or cd of the impact assessment so it can be sent to an assessor to assess.
The address is as follows:
28 Central Road
Beaconsfield
Kimberley
8301
Attention: Water Quality Management

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

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 9:47 AM
Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com
Subject: Reminder: Hyperion Solar Notification of Availability of Scoping Report for public review

Dear Stakeholder,

With reference to the attached notification letter and email below, this email serves as a reminder that the
comment period ends on Monday, 26 November 2018.

Kindly submit your comments on or before Monday, 26 November 2018 by close of business.

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

> From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
> Date Sent: 26/10/2018 13:13
> To:
> Cc:
> Subject: FW: Hyperion Solar Notification of Availability of Scoping Report for public review
>
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Dear Stakeholder,

The development of four (4) separate photovoltaic (PV) solar energy facilities (SEFs) as well as associated
infrastructure are being proposed on the Remaining Extent of the Farm Lyndoch 432 situated ~16km north of
Kathu in the Northern Cape Province. The proposed SEFs fall within the jurisdiction of the Gamagara Local
Municipality and within the greater John Taolo Gaetsewe District Municipality. These facilities will be called
Hyperion Solar Development 1, 2, 3 and 4.

As a registered Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), you are hereby notified that the Scoping Report is
available for review and comment. The report can be viewed at the Kathu Public Library (1 Hendrik van Eck
Road, Kathu, Northern Cape Province) from Friday, 26 October 2018 to Monday, 26 November 2018. The
report can also be downloaded from the following website: www.savannahsa.com. A password to access the
downloads page can be requested from the contact person below.

Please refer to the attached notification letter for further information.

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

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If
you have received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use,
alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability
whatsoever for any loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any
consequence of its use or storage.
DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or
dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any
loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or
storage.

Virus-free. www.avast.com

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

Sent: 19 November 2018 2:16 PM

To: Mr. Moses Mahunonyane

Cc: shaun@savannahsa.com; rozanne@savannahsa.com

Subject: Hyperion 1, 2, 3 & 4 Solar PVs: Follow-up on comments on Scoping Report

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf; Hyperion PVs SR Notification

e-mail.pdf

Dear Mr Mahunoyane,

Mr Abe Abrahams directected me to you regarding the proposed four (4) Hyperion Solar PVs located near
Kathu (Lower Vaal Catchment Area), Northern Cape Province.

The hard copies of the Scoping Reports were addressed to Mr Abrahams, as informed, and it is believed that
your Registry receive these Reports and allocate it to the relevant Case Officer.

I would be appreciated if you can confirm whether you are the Case Officer for this proposed projects and who
will be commenting on the Scoping Reports.

We are looking forward to hear from you.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter

Public Participation and Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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HYPERION SOLAR PVs: Comment period on Scoping Reports

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 26/11/2018 09:18

Teams: Global Contacts: Henning Myburgh

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To: Mr. Henning Myburgh <henning@agrink.co.za> 

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, shaun@savannahsa.com 

Bcc:  

Subject: HYPERION SOLAR PVs: Comment period on Scoping Reports 

Body:  
Dear Henning,
 
Thank you for your e-mail and telephone call this morning.
 
Agri Northern Cape's request for extension on the Scoping Reports (SRs) (four proposed Solar Pv
developments) has been discussed with the Project Manager and we can confirm that Agri
Northern Cape has until Friday, 30 November 2018 to submit written comments.
 
Should Agri Northern Cape not receive any other comments from your members on these four (4)
SRs, we kindly request that it please be stated formally either in an e-mail or letter.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information at this stage.
 
Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter

Public Participation and Social Consultant |   Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  
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Savannah Environmental Public Process

From: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>

Sent: 06 November 2018 9:07 AM

To: Savannah Environmental Public Process

Subject: FW: Hyperion SEF 1-4

Attachments: Eskom requirements for work in or near Eskom servitudes SOLAR (3).doc; Renewable

Energy Generation Plant Setbacks to Eskom Infrastructure - Signed.pdf

Just in case?
John

Signature Version 04/10/2018 18:00

From: John Geeringh
Sent: 01 November 2018 09:36 AM
To: Nicolene Venter (nicolene@savannahsa.com)
Subject: Hyperion SEF 1-4

Please find attached Eskom requirements for works at or near Eskom infrastructure and servitudes. Please send me KMZ
files of the affected propertis and proposed layouts. Please send me the DEA reference numbers as soon as they
become available.

Kind regards

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat)
Senior Consultant Environmental Management
Group Capital Division: Land Development and Management
Megawatt Park, D1Y42, Maxwell Drive, Sunninghill, Sandton.
P O Box 1091, Johannesburg, 2000.
Tel: 011 516 7233
Cell: 083 632 7663
Fax: 086 661 4064
E-mail: john.geeringh@eskom.co.za

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which
can be viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email_Legal_Spam_Disclaimer.aspx



Eskom requirements for work in or near Eskom servitudes. 
 

 
1. Eskom’s rights and services must be acknowledged and respected at all 

times. 
 

2. Eskom shall at all times retain unobstructed access to and egress from its 
servitudes. 
 

3. Eskom’s consent does not relieve the developer from obtaining the necessary 
statutory, land owner or municipal approvals. 
 

4. Any cost incurred by Eskom as a result of non-compliance to any relevant 
environmental legislation will be charged to the developer. 

 
5. If Eskom has to incur any expenditure in order to comply with statutory 

clearances or other regulations as a result of the developer’s activities or 
because of the presence of his equipment or installation within the servitude 
restriction area, the developer shall pay such costs to Eskom on demand. 
 

6. The use of explosives of any type within 500 metres of Eskom’s services shall 
only occur with Eskom’s previous written permission. If such permission is 
granted the developer must give at least fourteen working days prior notice of 
the commencement of blasting. This allows time for arrangements to be made 
for supervision and/or precautionary instructions to be issued in terms of the 
blasting process. It is advisable to make application separately in this regard. 
 

7. Changes in ground level may not infringe statutory ground to conductor 
clearances or statutory visibility clearances. After any changes in ground 
level, the surface shall be rehabilitated and stabilised so as to prevent 
erosion. The measures taken shall be to Eskom’s satisfaction. 
 

8. Eskom shall not be liable for the death of or injury to any person or for the loss 
of or damage to any property whether as a result of the encroachment or of 
the use of the servitude area by the developer, his/her agent, contractors, 
employees, successors in title, and assignees. The developer indemnifies 
Eskom against loss, claims or damages including claims pertaining to 
consequential damages by third parties and whether as a result of damage to 
or interruption of or interference with Eskom’s services or apparatus or 
otherwise. Eskom will not be held responsible for damage to the developer’s 
equipment. 
 

9. No mechanical equipment, including mechanical excavators or high lifting 
machinery, shall be used in the vicinity of Eskom’s apparatus and/or services, 
without prior written permission having been granted by Eskom.  If such 
permission is granted the developer must give at least seven working days’ 
notice prior to the commencement of work. This allows time for arrangements 
to be made for supervision and/or precautionary instructions to be issued by 
the relevant Eskom Manager  
 
Note: Where and electrical outage is required, at least fourteen work days are 
required to arrange it. 
 



10. Eskom’s rights and duties in the servitude shall be accepted as having prior 
right at all times and shall not be obstructed or interfered with.  
 

11. Under no circumstances shall rubble, earth or other material be dumped 
within the servitude restriction area. The developer shall maintain the area 
concerned to Eskom’s satisfaction. The developer shall be liable to Eskom for 
the cost of any remedial action which has to be carried out by Eskom. 
 

12. The clearances between Eskom’s live electrical equipment and the proposed 
construction work shall be observed as stipulated by Regulation 15 of the 
Electrical Machinery Regulations of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 
1993 (Act 85 of 1993). 
 

13. Equipment shall be regarded electrically live and therefore dangerous at all 
times. 
 

14. In spite of the restrictions stipulated by Regulation 15 of the Electrical 
Machinery Regulations of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act 
85 of 1993), as an additional safety precaution, Eskom will not approve the 
erection of houses, or structures occupied or frequented by human beings, 
under the power lines or within the servitude restriction area. 
 

15. Eskom may stipulate any additional requirements to highlight any possible 
exposure to Customers or Public to coming into contact or be exposed to any 
dangers of Eskom plant. 
 

16. It is required of the developer to familiarise himself with all safety hazards 
related to Electrical plant. 
 

17. Any third party servitudes encroaching on Eskom servitudes shall be 
registered against Eskom’s title deed at the developer’s own cost.  If such a 
servitude is brought into being, its existence should be endorsed on the 
Eskom servitude deed concerned, while the third party’s servitude deed must 
also include the rights of the affected Eskom servitude. 
 

 
 
John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat) 
 
Senior Consultant Environmental Management 
Eskom GC: Land Development 
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Savannah Environmental Public Process

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:38 AM

To: 'henning@agrink.co.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Nicol,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from AgriSa.

This e-mail serves as a reminder that the comment period for the above mentioned project ends on Monday, 26
November 2018.

It would be appreciated if you can submit written comment before or on Monday, 26 November 2018 by close of
business.

Should you not have any comments, please inform us accordingly.

Kind regards,
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Savannah Environmental Public Process

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:39 AM

To: 'Simphiwe Masilela'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Simphiwe,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from ANTS.

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:04 AM

To: 'jacolinema@daff.gov.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Jacoline,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from the Department of Agriculture,
Forestry and Fisheries.

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:01 AM

To: 'thokob@daff.gov.za'; 'mashuduma@daff.gov.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Thoko and Mashudu,

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:22 AM

To: 'Stanley Tshitwamulomoni'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Stanley,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from the Department of
Environmental Affairs: Biodiversity.

This was the last project submitted to DEA: Biodiversity for attention to Wilma Lutch. With reference to my email
confirming that you are the relevant person, we will make sure to address all future projects to you.

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

From: Shaun Taylor <shaun@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 04 December 2018 3:29 PM

To: JMpelane@environment.gov.za

Cc: 'Nicolene Venter'; 'Jo-Anne Thomas'; thalita@savannahsa.com; 'Rozanne Els'

Subject: RE: DEA Comments Hyperion Solar Development 4 Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1112

Importance: High

Dear Jay-Jay

This email serves to follow up on the request below for comments on this project (Hyperion Solar Development 4 Ref:
14/12/16/3/3/2/1112).

We wish to submit the FSR, but require your comments before we can finalise.

Regards

Shaun Taylor
Environmental and Permitting Lead Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Cell: +27(0)72 779 4899 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: Shaun Taylor <shaun@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 13:46
To: 'JMpelane@environment.gov.za' <JMpelane@environment.gov.za>
Cc: 'Nicolene Venter' <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; 'Jo-Anne Thomas' <joanne@savannahsa.com>;
'thalita@savannahsa.com' <thalita@savannahsa.com>; 'Rozanne Els' <rozanne@savannahsa.com>
Subject: DEA Comments Hyperion Solar Development 4 Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1112
Importance: High

Dear Jay-Jay

Please note that we are awaiting comments from the Department for project reference: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1112
(Hyperion Solar Development 4) from the Department. Importantly, note that the comment period has ended as of 26
November 2018.

We have checked with EIA admin who have referred us to you as the case officer.

Kindly advise when these can be received.

We look forward to your soonest response.

Regards
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Rozanne Els

From: Shaun Taylor <shaun@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 06 December 2018 11:50 AM

To: JMpelane@environment.gov.za

Cc: 'Nicolene Venter'; 'Jo-Anne Thomas'; thalita@savannahsa.com; 'Rozanne Els'

Subject: RE: DEA Comments Hyperion Solar Development 4 Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1112

Hi Jay-jay

Thank you for taking my call today.

As per our discussion, given that the comments will only follow through in the EIA phase, should the plan of study be
approved, we will finalise the Scoping Report for submission to DEA for decision making.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 04 December 2018 15:29
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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:17 AM

To: 'sdelafontaine@gmail.com'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Samantha,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from the Department of
Environmental and Nature Conservation: Northern Cape

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:29 AM

To: 'BFisher@ncpg.gov.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Bryan,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from the Northern Cape
Department of Environment and Nature Conservation.

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:06 AM

To: 'Pheladi.Masipa@energy.gov.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Pheladi,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from the Department of Energy.

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:26 AM

To: 'roelofse.j@vodamail.co.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Jaco,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from the Department of Roads and
Public Works.

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:28 AM

To: 'franksl@dwa.gov.za'

Cc: 'shibambus@dwa.gov.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Abe,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from the Department of Water and
Sanitation.

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

Sent: 26 November 2018 4:39 PM

To: 'Magonono Fhatuwani Aron (KBY)'; 'Moalosi Kelebogile(KBY)'

Cc: 'Shaun Taylor'; 'Rozanne Els'

Subject: RE: Hyperion Solar PVs 1, 2, 3 & 4: DWS Comments (corrections to follow)

Dear Aron,

Feedback appreciated.

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

From: Magonono Fhatuwani Aron (KBY) <MagononoF@dws.gov.za>
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; Moalosi Kelebogile(KBY) <MoalosiK2@dws.gov.za>
Cc: 'Shaun Taylor' <shaun@savannahsa.com>; 'Rozanne Els' <rozanne@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: Hyperion Solar PVs 1, 2, 3 & 4: DWS Comments (corrections to follow)

Some of your applications are with other case officers.

From: Nicolene Venter [mailto:nicolene@savannahsa.com]
Sent: 26 November 2018 04:16 PM
To: Magonono Fhatuwani Aron (KBY); Moalosi Kelebogile(KBY)
Cc: 'Shaun Taylor'; 'Rozanne Els'
Subject: Hyperion Solar PVs 1, 2, 3 & 4: DWS Comments (corrections to follow)

Good Day Aron,

Thank you for the updated information below.

We await the updated signed letters for the four (4) Hyperion Solar PV projects.

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

From: Magonono Fhatuwani Aron (KBY) [mailto:MagononoF@dws.gov.za]
Sent: 26 November 2018 12:17 PM
To: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
Subject: RE: Message from KM_C364e

Good morning Nicolene Venter
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Just ignore the letters that were signed on the 21/11/2018, there was mistakes with the footer. Our admin office did
not see that those letters were amended. Therefore the correct letters should have the date of the 26/11/2018.

Hope you will find this in order,

Best regards
Aron

From: Moalosi Kelebogile(KBY)
Sent: 26 November 2018 12:05 PM
To: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
Cc: Magonono Fhatuwani Aron (KBY)
Subject: FW: Message from KM_C364e

Ms. Nicolene Venter,

The attached is for your attention, please note the original will be posted to you.

Warm Regards,

Kelebogile Moalosi
Lower Vaal Catchment (Admin Support)
28 Central Road
Beaconsfield
Kimberley
8301

Tel: 053 836 7606
Email: MoalosiK2@dwa.gov.za

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:24 AM

To: 'Mmboneni.Mutheiwana@dmr.gov.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Kevin,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from the Department of Mineral
Resources.

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:32 AM

To: 'Makgalemele@drdlr.gov.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Nozizwe,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from the Department of Rural
Development and Land Reform.

We have noted that the courier package with the CD for your attention was sent back to us. We could not reach you for
comment on the matter.

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:35 AM

To: 'clementi@gamagara.gov.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Thusoeng ,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from the Gamagara Local
Municipality.

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:34 AM

To: 'dmolaole@taologaetsewe.gov.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Disang,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from the John Taolo Gaetsewe
District Municipality.

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:37 AM

To: 'ratha.timothy@gmail.com'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Timothy,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from NERSA.

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:40 AM

To: 'Abrahamsn@nra.co.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Nicole,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from SANRAL.

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:41 AM

To: 'atiplady@ska.ac.za'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Adrian,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from SKA.

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

Sent: 21 November 2018 7:07 AM

To: 'kebasenosi@yahoo.com'

Subject: Request for Comment - Hyperion Solar Development

Attachments: Hyperion Solar PVs-SRs AvailabilityNotificationLetter.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Kebasenosi,

With reference to the attached notification letter in regards to the Hyperion Solar Development projects, we noted that
we have not yet received written comment on the Scoping Report for public review from the South African Defence
Force.

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



DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION 



 

 

04 April 2019 

Ms Janine Nale 

Insitutional Establishment: Water Quality Management 

Department of Water & Sanitation 

185 Francis Baart Street 

PRETORIA  0001 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Ms Nale, 

 

HYPERION SOLAR DEVELOPMENTS 1 AND 2 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE,  

KATHU, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE 

(DEA Ref.No.: Hyperion PV1 - 14/12/16/3/3/2/1109 & DEA Ref.No.: Hyperion PV2 - 14/12/16/3/3/2/1110) 

 

NOTIFICATION OF AVAILABILITY OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS FOR REVIEW 

 

The development of two (2) separate photovoltaic (PV) solar energy facilities (SEFs) as well as associated 

infrastructure are being proposed on the Remaining Extent of the Farm Lyndoch 432 situated 

approximately 16km north of Kathu in the Northern Cape Province.  The proposed SEFs fall within the 

jurisdiction of the Gamagara Local Municipality and within the greater John Taolo Gaetsewe District 

Municipality.  These facilities are called: 

» Hyperion Solar Development 1; and 

» Hyperion Solar Development 2; 

 

This letter serves to inform you that the Environmental Impact Assessment Reports (EIARs) are available 

for your Department’s review and written comments, and a CD containing the EIARs is included in this 

envelope. 

 

Please note that the EIARs review period is from Friday, 5 April 2019 to Friday, 10 May 2019 and we are 

looking forward receiving your Department’s written comment on the EIARs before or on the closing 

date of the review period. 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

NICOLENE VENTER 

Public Participation and Social Consultant 

E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 





 

 

04 April 2019 

Mr Abe Abrahams 

Director 

Department of Water & Sanitation 

28 Central Road 

Beaconsfield 

KIMBERLEY 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Abrahams,’ 

 

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

for your Department’s review and written comments, and a hard copy of the EIARs and a CD containing 

the EIARs is included in this envelope. 

 

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
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publicprocess

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 11:17 AM

To: 'Memela Nokulunga (KBY)'

Cc: 'mabel@savannahsa.com'

Subject: RE: Message from KM_C364e

Dear Nokulunga,

Would you please be so kind and enquire from Mr Mahunoyane whether separate written comments will be
submitted for PV 1, PV 2 and PV 3?

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

From: Memela Nokulunga (KBY) <MemelaN@dws.gov.za>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 9:42 AM
To: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
Subject: FW: Message from KM_C364e

Good day,

Please find the attached comments.

Kind regards
Nokulunga Memela
053 836 7610

From: Thebe Setshego(KBY)
Sent: Monday, 06 May 2019 9:25 AM
To: Memela Nokulunga (KBY)
Subject: FW: Message from KM_C364e

Hey Lunga

Please find attached Savannah Environmental letter.

Regards,

Setshego Thebe
Administrative Officer E-WULAAS
Department of Water and Sanitation
28 Central Road
Beaconsfield
Kimberley
8300
Tel: 053 830 8883
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From: lowervaal@dwa.gov.za [mailto:lowervaal@dwa.gov.za]
Sent: 06 May 2019 09:23 AM
To: Thebe Setshego(KBY)
Subject: Message from KM_C364e

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



JOHN TAOLO GAETSEWE DISTRIC MUNICIPALITY 



 

 

04 April 2019 

Mr Disang Molaole 

Municipal Manager 

John Taolo Gaetsewe District Municipality 

4 Federale Mynbou Street  

KURUMAN 

8460 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Molaole, 

 

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

for your Municipality’s review and written comments, and a CD containing the EIARs is included in this 

envelope. 

 

Please note that the EIARs review period is from Friday, 5 April 2019 to Friday, 10 May 2019 and we are 

looking forward receiving your Municipality’s written comment on the EIARs before or on the closing 

date of the review period. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

NICOLENE VENTER 

Public Participation and Social Consultant 

E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
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GAMAGARA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY 



 

 

04 April 2019 

Mr Thusoeng Itumeleng 

Municipal Manager 

Gamagaral Local Municipality 

Civic Centre  

Cnt Hendrick van Eck & frikkie Meyer Road  

KURUMAN   8460 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Itumeleng, 

 

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





Nicolene
Rectangle

Nicolene
Rectangle

Nicolene
Text Box
Secretary to Munic Manager










1

publicprocess

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 8:53 AM

To: 'andrem@gamagara.co.za'

Cc: 'Mabel Qinisile'

Subject: Hyperion PVs 1,2, 3 & 4: Written Comments

Attachments: Hyperion Solar EIA Comments.pdf; Hyperion Solar 1.pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'andrem@gamagara.co.za'

'Mabel Qinisile'

Andre Mostert Read: 4/23/2019 11:06 AM

Dear Andre,

Thank you for the written comments received.

I would just like to clarify the following:
- Letter Hyperion Solar 1: These comments are only relevant to Solar PV 1
- Letter Hyperion Solar EIA Comments: Are these comments for all four PVs?

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

-----Original Message-----
From: Andre Mostert <andrem@gamagara.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 3:05 PM
To: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: Re: Hyperion PVs 1,2, 3 & 4: Focus Group Meeting Presentation
Importance: High

Nicolene

Please see my comments regarding these proposed solar plant.

Regards

---
André Mostert
Manager: Solid Waste &
Environmental Management
Depart Community Services
Gamagara Municipality
P.O. Box 1001 KATHU 8446
Tel: 053-7236000
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Fax: 053-7232021
Cell: 082 9065348

Your Choice is Our Childrens Future

--
NOTE: This e-mail, which includes any attachments, is confidential, may be privileged and is intended solely for the
use of the named recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please immediately notify the
sender and delete the e-mail. You may not copy, distribute or disclose the contents of this e-mail to anyone nor take
any action in reliance on the content of this e-mail. While we endeavour to exclude viruses from e-mails, neither the
sender nor GAMAGARA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY shall incur any liability resulting, directly or indirectly, from accessing
any of the attached files, which may contain a virus or the like. No person may conclude a contract on behalf of
GAMAGARA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY by e-mail without written authorisation from a duly authorised representative of
GAMAGARA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY. Any views expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily those of GAMAGARA
LOCAL MUNICIPALITY , in which event GAMAGARA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY accepts no responsibility or liability
whatsoever. GAMAGARA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY accepts no responsibility for loss or damages, which may arise from
the use of this e-mail as a means of communication."
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publicprocess

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 11:40 AM

To: 'andrem@gamagara.co.za'; 'pierreb@gamagara.co.za'; 'dsbuseng@yahoo.com';

'cvjoseph312@gmail.com'; 'henrietteduplessis95@gmail.com';

'henryr@gamagara.co.za'; 'kannemeyerg@gamagara.co.za';

'thupaemangt@gamagara.co.za'; 'ntsielenin@gamagara.co.za';

'jcchasingo@gamagara.co.za'; 'ositangle@gamagara.co.za'

Cc: 'mabel@savannahsa.com'

Subject: Hyperion PVs 1,2, 3 & 4: Focus Group Meeting Presentation

Attachments: SE2167 EIA Meetings - April 2019.pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'andrem@gamagara.co.za'

'pierreb@gamagara.co.za'

'dsbuseng@yahoo.com'

'cvjoseph312@gmail.com'

'henrietteduplessis95@gmail.com'

'henryr@gamagara.co.za'

'kannemeyerg@gamagara.co.za'

'thupaemangt@gamagara.co.za'

'ntsielenin@gamagara.co.za'

'jcchasingo@gamagara.co.za'

'ositangle@gamagara.co.za'

'mabel@savannahsa.com'

Andre Mostert Read: 4/9/2019 2:21 PM

Dear Gamagara Local Municipality Officials,

As promised at this morning’s meeting, please find herewith attached your electronic copy of the presentation as
presented this morning at the Focus Group Meeting.

Kind regards,



SOUTH AFRICAN DEFENCE FORCE 



 

 

04 April 2019 

Lt Col Keasenosi Zondi 

SO1 Military Integrated Environment Management 

South African Defence Force 

Armscor Building, Block 5, Level  4 

Cnr Umgeni and Umfolozi Sreets  

ERASMUSKLOOF   0001 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Lt Col Zondi, 

 

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

 

Please note that the BAR review period is from Friday, 5 April 2019 to Friday, 10 May 2019 and we are 

looking forward receiving your Department’s written comment on the BAR before or on the closing date 

of the review period. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

NICOLENE VENTER 

Public Participation and Social Consultant 

E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
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SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE RESOURCES AGENCY 



SAHRIS 

https://sahris.sahra.org.za/cases/hyperion-solar-development-2 

 

https://sahris.sahra.org.za/cases/hyperion-solar-development-2
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From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 5:44 PM

To: 'Natasha Higgitt'

Cc: 'nicolene@savannahsa.com'; 'mabel@savannahsa.com'

Subject: Hyperion PV1 and PV2: SAHRIS Case IDs

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'Natasha Higgitt'

'nicolene@savannahsa.com'

'mabel@savannahsa.com'

Mabel Qinisile Read: 4/11/2019 8:05 AM

Good Day Natasha,

We can confirm that the Reports have been uploaded and the Case IDs are:

 Hyperion 1 Case ID: 12965

 Hyperion 2 Case ID: 12966

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

From: Natasha Higgitt <nhiggitt@sahra.org.za>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 8:01 AM
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>; nicolene@savannahsa.com;
mabel@savannahsa.com
Subject: RE: NOTIFICATION OF AVAILABILITY OF EIARs AND INVITATION TO PUBLIC MEETING: Hyperion PV1 and PV2
near Kathu

Good morning,

Thank you for the notification. Please upload the documents to the relevant SAHRIS Case applications and change
the status of each case to SUBMITTED. Please inform me when this is completed and reference the SAHRIS Case ID
number.

Kind regards,

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 5:36 PM
To: nicolene@savannahsa.com; mabel@savannahsa.com
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF AVAILABILITY OF EIARs AND INVITATION TO PUBLIC MEETING: Hyperion PV1 and PV2
near Kathu

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE HYPERION SOLAR DEVELOPMENTS 1 AND 2 AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE, KATHU, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE

 DEA Ref.No.: Hyperion PV1 - 14/12/16/3/3/2/1109
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 DEA Ref.No.: Hyperion PV2 - 14/12/16/3/3/2/1110

Dear Stakeholder and/or Interested and Affected Party,

Please find attached letter notifying you of the availability of the Environmental Impact Assessment
Reports for the above-mentioned projects for your review and comment. The review and comment
period is from Friday, 05 April 2019 to Friday, 10 May 2019 and we are looking forward to receive your written comments.

The letter also invites you to the Public Meeting taking place as follows:

DATE: Tuesday, 09 April 2019
TIME: 18h00 (registration from 17h30)
VENUE: Gamagara Hall, Cnr Hendrik van Eck Road and Frikkie Meyer Street, Kathu

The purpose of inviting the public meeting is to present the following:
 brief background to the proposed projects;
 an overview of the Environmenal Impact Assessment process followed;
 summary of the key environmental findings as documented in the Environmental Impact

Assessment Report;
 an opportunity to seek clarity and raise comments; and
 an opportunity to liaise with the project team members.

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

Natasha Higgitt
Heritage Officer: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit

South African Heritage Resources Agency
- A nation united through heritage -

T: +27 21 462 4502/ 8660| C:+27 82 507 0378| F:+27 21 462 4509
E: nhiggitt@sahra.org.za | 111 Harrington Street | Cape Town |

www.sahra.org.za



Ngwao-Boswa Ya Kapa Bokone 

(Northern Cape Heritage Resources Agency) 



 

 

04 April 2019 

Mr Ratha Andrew Timothy 

Heritage Officer 

Ngwao-Boswa Ya Kapa Bokone 

1 Monridge Office Park 

C/o Kekewich Drive & Memorial Road 

KIMBERLEY 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Timothy, 

 

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

for your Organisation’s review and written comments, and a CD containing the EIARs is included in this 

envelope. 

 

Please note that the EIARs review period is from Friday, 5 April 2019 to Friday, 10 May 2019 and we are 

looking forward receiving your Organisation’s written comment on the EIARs before or on the closing 

date of the review period. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

NICOLENE VENTER 

Public Participation and Social Consultant 

E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
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